Return to Home Page

Past Meeting Minutes

Minutes for the Quarterly Meeting held March 16, 2013

Present: Karl Frickelton, Cindy Finn, Kyle Cassel, Mike Backus, Dan Schleiter

Absent: Dennis Schad, Tim Podlin

Karl Frickelton, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 11:02 AM.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes of the Meeting held on October 13, 2012. Motion was approved unanimously

The Lake Management Report and Advisory Group Report were given by Mike Backus. Ice over on the lake took place on 12/22/2012. Last year it was iced over on January 3, 2012. The ice was off the lake last year on March 15, 2012. Ice off this year will be reported accordingly. The first crane of 2013 was seen on March 8th.

Lake Management Plan: The lake management plan is recorded on the Adams county site. The JLRPD Website has a link to the Adams County site.

Reesa Evans from Adams County Land and Water Conservation Department attended the meeting to discuss and answer questions regarding the Shoreline Buffer Zone Ordinance that will take effect on July 1, 2015. Any lot owner can contact Reesa Evans at 608-339-4275 or email: revans@co.adams.wi.us with any questions. She is willing to evaluate each individual home owner's lot by appointment to discuss the specifics for each lot for compliance of the ordinance. Please contact Reesa Evans regarding this matter with any questions or concerns. The Planning and Zoning Department is in charge of enforcing the Ordinance. Per Reesa, there will be a fine for lots not in compliance by July 1, 2015. Please contact Reesa Evans with any specific questions regarding this ordinance.

Karl reported on the Treatment for Eurasian Water Milfoil: The Lake was treated twice in 2012. The lake was treated at the location found near Home Again on 5/31/12. Then on 6/27/12 a few small spots on the North shore were treated. This is the last year for the three year grant. The 2013 permit is approved to treat up to 9 acres. The lake will be evaluated for Eurasian Water Milfoil and be treated accordingly. We will need to plan funding and treatment for the maintenance of the lake. Treatment of the lake may include raking to pull the weeds by divers, spot treatment with concentrated levels or entire lake application.

Dan Schleiter gave an update on the Treasurer's report.

Kyle Cassel reported on the County Lakes Association Meeting: The Adam County Lake Alliance meets to help pass along lake information and lake management. There are approximately 30 lakes represented. The next meeting is in April 2013.

Tim Podlin is in charge of the website. Please provide your email address to the contact list for updates. The meeting minutes and any updates are posted on the website. The meeting dates are also posted on the website. Also posted is information regarding the need for volunteers and how to volunteer details.

Clean Boats/Clean Waters Program: Laura and Mark Shaw are coordinating the Clean Boats/Clean Waters Program. The Clean Boats/Clean Water Program is in need for volunteers to support this program. This program is very important for grant funding. Please consider volunteering to help this important program.

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting. Meeting was adjourned at 12;35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Cindy Finn, Secretary

Please join us for upcoming 2013 meetings. The location and time of meeting to be determined and will be posted on the website.

June 8 August 10 (Annual and Quarterly) October 19

There will be an attendance sheet distributed at the meetings: Please sign.

Also, please give your email address if interested in email contact.

(All Jordan Lake District property owners are invited to participate in the Advisory Group who meets one hour prior to the scheduled Board Meeting.)